

GARY A. MCCURDY

1269 Mink Run Road, Frankfort, KY 40601 ♦ (502) 320-4211 ♦ tonymccurdy5@gmail.com

SR. EXECUTIVE MANAGER

Accomplished and dedicated business professional with 20+ years of experience directing and overseeing operations for a company specializing in electronic security. Skilled in setting up hardware to support various electronic and computer processes. Possess extensive senior management and field experience which includes owning, managing, creating, and adhering to budgets. Successfully completed numerous training courses and certifications in many different fields ranging from Aviation (Private Pilot SEL), Real Estate and recruiting.

AREAS OF EXPERTISE

Security Operations Management • Staff Development • Budgeting & Forecasting • Public Speaking
Access Control • Communications • CCTV/Fiber Optics • Customer Service • Security Installations
Proficient/well above average in most all office computer programs • Writing Specifications •
Government Security • Systems Design • Leadership

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

MILLENNIUM MIDWEST, INC., Frankfort, KY

CEO/President, 1995-2015 (Semi-retired/Consulting 2015-Present)

- Oversee all operations of multiple owned and operated companies. Managed multi-million dollar cluster of investment properties.
- Install and assist in the maintenance of mechanical and electronic security hardware for government, commercial, and industrial entities.
- Install commercial access control systems for institutions, commercial businesses, and various other government agencies including administrative office of the courts, Department of Insurance, military bases, colleges, and universities.
- Specified, managed, and installed many design build projects.
- Collaborated with General Contractors and Electrical engineers to ensure project completion.

Key Accomplishments:

- Successfully designed and installed personal video security systems for two Kentucky Governors.
- Selected to write specifications and consulted for electronic security projects for the state of Kentucky. Chosen to design and build the preliminary specifications for the 2011 World Equestrian Games (Phase I).
- Managed commercial and residential real estate, ran many campaign and fund raising efforts.
- Interview, hire, train, and mentor employees.

PARSON'S LOCKSMITH, Bowling Green, KY

Apprentice to Locksmith, 1994-1995

- Operated a retail location and trained alongside master locksmith.
- Skilled in master key system design and hardware installation and preparation.

Key Accomplishments:

- Certified in many disciplines. I would love to discuss in an interview.

EDUCATION

- **Western Kentucky University**, Broadcasting and Business management. (72 hours earned)

PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT

- Software and Hardware Certification, Channel Partner, Certified Dealer Status, Hirsch Electronics, Santa Ana, CA
- Certified in many different disciplines. (Aviation, Investment properties, real estate, scouting and recruitment.